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ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  April 17, 2015 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Dianna Gilliland, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 4961 OF  
  to be opened April 28, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. What shape is the beach float?  We 
understand it to be 12”, but is it round, 
oval, oblong? 

The beach float is in the shape of an oval. 

2. What sort of attachments should it 
include? 

Cable clamp, one on each side is the type of 
attachment. 

3. Does it have pipe through the center? There is a ½ inch schedule 40 PVC pipe 
through the float. 

4. Can you provide a part number of item 
description from a manufacturer that has 
provided this product to you in the past 
or that you know produces this product? 

The part number from Patterson Medical 
Supply is #B1130BO. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

5. We note that in one part of the invitation 
to bid the amount of cable requested is 
six (6)  500 foot spools. Is the  correct 
amount of cable or is there a more 
specific amount of cable being 
requested? 

The Invitation to Bid is requesting a quote for 
six (6) each of 500 feet reels of cable and a 
quote for 650 feet of cable. 

6. For the Standard Can Buoy we would 
like to offer Sealite’s SL-B700.  See 
attached spec sheet.  Will this buoy be 
accepted as equal or superior to the 
“12x51 Can Buoy” specified in the 
invitation to bid? 

The State will not review or approve products 
before the bid opening.  Please submit a bid 
for products that meet or exceed 
specifications. 

7. For the “Beach Float 12” we would like 
to offer Sealite’s SL-B18BF Barrier 
Float. (See attached spec sheet.)  Will 
this float be accepted as equal or 
superior to the “Beach Float 12” 
specified in the invitation to bid? 

The State will not review or approve products 
before the bid opening.  Please submit a bid 
for products that meet or exceed 
specifications. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
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